Electoral structure review - Wyndham City Council - Response submission
Patrick Ong - Williams Landing - 03 November 2023, 10:25 am
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From: patrick williamson ong

Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 10:25 AM

To: Wyndham Submissions 2023

Subject: Model 2 Waterhole Ward-Williams Landing
Attachments: Capture.JPG; IMG_9416.jpeg

Categories: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear VEC Team,

Good day!

| am not sure who created the model 2 of the Wyndham Council Electoral Structure Review, but the
Waterhole ward makes no sense if you don't include the whole Williams Landing. It makes no sense
to put eastern Williams Landing into the Bemin ward.

Please know your locals first. Do not just cut lines everywhere.

Many of the Williams Landing resident has already commented about the model 2 of Waterhole
Ward.

We just wish that model 2 will be restructured to include WHOLE Williams Landing into 1 ward.

Have a great weekend.

Patrick Oni
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